
Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, W|53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

February 23,2OLL

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

John Rooney,4/(
lnterim Comnlissioner of public Works/City Engineer

As part of the 2012 Three Mile Road Project, the City is desirous of acquiring 17' of frontage at 718 Three Mile
Road.

lf the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to authorize the City Attorney's Office to take the
necessary steps to acquire the property located at 718 Three Mile Road. Funding is available in the 2012 Clp,
lntergovernmental Revenue Sharing Fund.

JCR:njp

Acquisition of R¡ght-Of-Way at 718 Three Mile Road for the 2012 Three Mile Road project -
N. Main Street to La Salle Street

Richard M. Jones, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

Leg¡star ltem: 11-6101


